Bid No. D – 11018/22/10/Addendum A – UIDAI/ IT
                                                                       Templates for Responses

Bid No.: D – 11018/22/10/Addendum A – UIDAI/IT
uNIQUE IDENTIFICATION AUTHORITY OF INDIA
PLANNING COMMISSION

GOVERNMENT OF INDIA

New Delhi
BID DOCUMENT

Word Documents for ease of submission

Request for Proposal (RFP) for “Hiring of Data Center Space & Facilities for Unique Identification Authority of India (UIDAI) at Bengaluru” – 2000 Sq Ft.
May, 2010
Section II – Instruction to Bidders

The queries must be submitted in the following format in MS Excel: 
	Sr. No 
	Section No. 
	Clause No. 
	Reference/ Subject 
	Clarification Sought 

	
	
	
	
	


41. Information for Pre-Qualification
	1
	Name of the Bidder
	

	2
	Mailing Address in India
	

	3
	Telephone and Fax number

	

	4
	E-mail address

	

	5
	Name and designation of the person authorised to make commitments to the Unique Identification Authority of India (UIDAI)

	

	6
	Year of establishment and constitution of organization
	

	Sl No.
	Pre-Qualification Criteria
	Supporting Documents
	Compliance (Yes/No)
	Detailed Remarks

	1
	Audited Average Annual Turnover of the company in last three (3) years.
	Audited Annual Report of the company.  
	
	

	2
	Audited Average Annual Revenue of the company in last three (3) years from the Activity related to Data Centre facilities/services excluding internet/ connectivity bandwidth services for the last 3 financial years.
	Audited Annual Report of the company. In case the Report does not reflect the Average of Data Centre facilities/ services, Bidder shall have to furnish a certificate from his auditors or by the Chief Executive Officer/ Managing Director but with necessary supporting documents from audited accounts.
	
	

	3
	Details for at least two (2) customers either from Industry/ Government/ State Government/ PSU/ Bank availing Data Center hosting and managed services for a period of at least six (6) months.  i.e. from October 1, 2009 till March 31, 2010.
	customer certification or copies of the Work Order.
	
	

	4
	No. of years of proven experience in the areas of providing Data Centre facilities of similar nature.
	duly certified statement as in Point No.2  above, declaring/ confirming that Firm/ Company  has been providing similar Data Center facilities.
	
	

	5
	Whether the Firm / Company has any valid ISO 27001 certification.
	copy of the certificate.
	
	

	6
	Whether the Firm/ Company has any other accreditation rating received from an internationally accredited third party rating / certification agency for the Data Centers at Bengaluru and also indicate alternate equivalent standards and practices being followed at these Data Centers.
	copy of the certificate.
	
	

	7
	Details on contiguous space of at least 2000 SqFt available with the Firm/ Company. 
	Submit duly certified statement  as in Point No. 2 above on availability of contiguous space of at least 2000 SqFt for the Purchaser


	
	

	8
	Details of proposed Data Center on terminations of at least two (2) telecom carriers with redundant path for fulfilling UIDAI WAN requirement.
	submit duly certified statement asin Point No.2 above declaring/ confirming on terminations.
	
	

	9
	Details confirming DCSP’s current Tier III Level Data center space aggregating to atleast 20,000 sq. feet.
	submit duly certified statement as in Point No. 2, declaring/ confirming on terminations.
	
	


The Bidder should provide the following particulars along with relevant supporting documentation.
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Annexe 4.1.1: TECHNICAL BID
Bid Particulars for Bid No. - D – 11018/22/10/Addendum A – UIDAI/ IT
	1
	Name of the Bidder
	

	2
	Address of the Bidder
	

	3
	Bidder's bid number and date
	

	4
	Name of the person to whom all references shall be made regarding this bid
	

	5
	Designation of the person to whom all references shall be made regarding this bid
	

	6
	Address of the person to whom all references shall be made regarding this bid

	

	7
	Telephone No. (with STD Code)
	

	8
	E-Mail of the contact person:
	

	9
	Fax No. (with STD Code)
	


Witness:





Bidder:

Signature   
------------------------


Signature 
------------------------

Name  

------------------------
              
Name 

------------------------

Address 
------------------------                          
Designation
------------------------

                                  




Company
------------------------

Date        
------------------------


Date

------------------------
Annexe 4.1.2: TECHNICAL BID LETTER

To, 

      The Director General and Mission Director  

      UIDAI, Planning Commission,

      3rd Floor, Parliament Street  

      New Delhi – 110001 

Sir, 
Sub: “Hiring of Data Center Space & Facilities for Unique Identification Authority of India (UIDIAI) at Bengaluru”.
Ref:  Bid No. - D – 11018/22/10/Addendum A – UIDAI/ IT
1. We, the undersigned Bidder/s, having read and examined in detail all the bidding documents in respect to Hiring of Data Center Space & Facilities for Unique Identification Authority of India (UIDAI) at Bengaluru do hereby propose to provide the services specified in the bid document.
2. BID SECURITY 
We have enclosed a bid security in the proforma as per the bid security form in the form of a bank guarantee for a sum of _________________________________________. This bid security is liable to be forfeited in accordance with the provisions of bid documents.
3. DEVIATIONS 
We declare that all the services shall be performed strictly in accordance with the bid documents except for the variations and deviations, all of which have been detailed out exhaustively in the following statements, irrespective of whatever has been stated to the contrary any where else in our bid:  

a. Statement of Deviations from General Terms and Conditions of the contract (Annexure 4.1.10) 
b. Statement of Deviations from Schedule of Requirements (Annexure 4.1.11) 

Further we agree that additional conditions, if any, found in the bid documents, other than those stated in deviation schedule, shall not be given effect to. 

4. QUALIFYING DATA 
We confirm having submitted the information as required by you in your Instruction to Bidders.  This is enclosed in Annexe 4.1.1 to Annexe 4.1.11 Section IV.  In case you require any other further information/documentary proof in this regard before evaluation of our bid, we agree to furnish the same in time to your satisfaction. 

5. CONTRACT PERFORMANCE SECURITY 
We hereby declare that in case the contract is awarded to us, we shall submit the contract performance guarantee bond in the form prescribed at Appendix B of Section VI as specified in Clause 33 of Section III. 

6. We hereby declare that our bid is made in good faith, without collusion or fraud and the information contained in the bid is true and correct to the best of our knowledge and belief. 

7. We understand that our bid is binding on us and that you are not bound to accept a Bid you receive. 

Thanking you,








Yours faithfully,

	Seal.

Date:

Place:

Business Address:
	(Signature of the Bidder)

Printed Name:

Designation:


Witness:





Bidder:

Signature   
------------------------


Signature 
------------------------

Name  

------------------------
              
Name 

------------------------

Address 
------------------------                          
Designation
------------------------

                                  




Company
------------------------

Date        
------------------------


Date

------------------------
Annexe 4.1.3: BIDDER PROFILE 

	1
	Name of the Company 
	 

	2
	Year Established 
	 

	4
	Address of Office 
	 

	5
	Telephone No. with STD Code 

Fax No. 

E-mail Address 
	 

	6
	Name & details of the CEO with his professional qualification and experience 
	 

	7
	Sectors’ in which the company has provided / been providing Data Centre facilities e.g. information technology, telecom, bank etc. 
	(i) 

(ii) 

(iii) 

(iv) 

	8
	No. of full time personnel currently under employment with reference to Data Centre design, implementation & maintenance  
	(i) 

(ii) 

(iii) 

	9
	Name of the affiliated Firms 
	(i) 

(ii) 

	10
	No. of years of Proven experience in the areas of providing Data Centre facilities of similar nature  
	 

	16
	Any accreditation  /  certification / rating from an internationally reputed third party agency 
	 


As of this date the information furnished in all parts of this form is accurate and true to the best of my knowledge.

Witness:





Bidder:

Signature   
------------------------


Signature 
------------------------

Name  

------------------------
              
Name 

------------------------

Address 
------------------------                          
Designation
------------------------

                                  




Company
------------------------

Date        
------------------------


Date

------------------------

Annexe 4.1.4: PROFILE OF KEY PERSONNEL 
The Bidder is required to provide the profiles of key personnel who are proposed to be deployed for UID Project. The DCSP should have conducted background check of the proposed personnel prior to assigning them on the UID project.

1. Project Manager 

2. Facility Manager(s) 
3. Personnel for Managed Services
(For coordinating during equipment delivery till commissioning and subsequent ongoing upkeep of facilities. Thereafter for providing Managed Services)
CVs of the Project Manager, Facility Manager(s) and other personnel have to be submitted in the below format:-

	Proposed position on the team: 
	 

	Proposed Data Centre location:
	 

	Name of the Company: 
	 

	Name of Staff: 
	 

	Profession: 
	 

	Date of Birth: 
	 

	Years with company: 
	 

	Proficiency in English/Hindi Language: 
	 

	Detailed Tasks Assigned: 

< The tasks would be those which can be attributed to the proposed position in the team, in bullets> 

(In not more than 5 lines) 
	 

	Key Qualifications (experience):   

Please note that the experience in implementation and maintenance of Data Centre facilities will be given special weight age 

 

	< Please use one page per project with focus on the staff member’s contribution to the project. Please limit this to a maximum of 5 (five) projects/ assignments. > 

	Name of Assignment: 

	Location: 
	Dates:  <MMYY to MMYY> 

	Name of Client: 

	Degree of responsibility: 

	Contribution to the project: 

	

	Education: 

Names of the institutes with dates and degrees obtained (Use one-quarter of a page) 

	Name of institute with address 
	Dates 
	Degree obtained 

	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 

	Specialized/management/professional education  

	Name of Institute with address 
	Dates 
	Name of program 

	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 

	Employment record: 

Start with present position 

List in reverse order every employment held during the last 10 years. List all positions held by the individuals giving dates, names of employing organizations, titles of position held, and locations of assignments. (Three quarters of a page.) 



	Name of employing organizations 
	Dates 
	Titles of position held 
	Locations of assignments 
	Types of activities per-formed [in bullets] 
	Client 

references 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Certification: 

I, the undersigned, certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, these data correctly de-scribe my qualifications, my experience, and me. 

	Signature of Key Staff 
	Signature of Authorized Representative of the Company: 

	Full name of Key Staff: 
	 

	Full name of authorized representative: 
	 


Annexe 4.1.5: PROJECT PLAN FOR DELIVERABLES
 Bidder should cover details of the methodology proposed to be adopted for providing services relating to Hiring, Maintaining and Managing of Data Centre space at Bangalore. 

	Activity-wise Timelines 

	Project Plan  
	

	Sl.
	Activity
	Duration in days

	1
	Layout Design indicating the location of server racks and network racks
	

	2
	Revision of design incorporating UID inputs 
	 

	3
	Procurement of Racks
	 

	4
	Delivery and installation of Racks
	 

	5
	Installation of PDU and Sockets under floor / above rack
	 

	6
	Installation of power sockets in the Racks
	 

	7
	Installation of Cage
	

	8
	Installation of Access control for Cage
	

	9
	Procurement of data Cables
	 

	10
	Delivery of data cables and trays
	 

	11
	Installation of cable trays
	 

	12
	Laying and termination  of data cables

From communication room to DC
	 

	13
	Laying of cables with the DC between racks as per design submitted by UID
	 

	14
	Commissioning of DC
	 

	15
	Demarking and allotting space for stores
	

	16
	Preparation of Office space
	 

	17
	Providing tables and chairs
	 

	18
	Installation of power and LAN sockets
	 

	19
	Commissioning of power and LAN sockets
	

	20
	Installation and commissioning of telephones.
	

	21
	Procurement and installation of Fire rated file cabinet
	

	22
	Installation and commissioning of access control and CCTV for vault room. 
	

	23
	ITC of Bandwidth from two (2) service providers
	

	Note 1. The above activity chart and timelines are just for the purpose of illustration. Bidders are requested to provide detailed activity & phase wise timelines for executing the project with details of deliverables & milestones.
Note 2.Please attach the deliverables for each of the Service required under Managed Services.     

	Suggested Activity and Phase wise Methodology: 


Witness:





Bidder:

Signature   
------------------------


Signature 
------------------------

Name  

------------------------
              
Name 

------------------------

Address 
------------------------                          
Designation
------------------------

                                  




Company
------------------------

Date        
-------------------------


Date

-----------------------

Annexe 4.1.6: ESCALATION MATRIX
DCSP to indicate the names (Mention clearly incase the same person/s / team/s are responsible for projects and operations.) 

	Escalation Matrix during intial Project Phase for         (i) Data Center (ii) Managed Services 
	Severity
	Time
	Responsibility
	Contact Details

	
	Level 1
	Immediate
	Site Engineer
	Name: 

Office No.: 

Mobile No.: 

Email id.:

	
	Level 2
	After  2 Hrs.
	Project Manager


	Name: 

Office No.: 

Mobile No.: 

Email id.:

	
	Level 3
	After 4 Hrs.
	Senior Manager
	Name: 

Office No.: 

Mobile No.: 

Email id.:

	
	Level 4
	After 6 Hrs.
	Head of the DC Infrastructure/ Head of Managed Services
	Name: 

Office No.: 

Mobile No.: 

Email id.:

	
	Level 5
	After 8 Hrs.
	Executive Management Name
	Name: 

Office No.: 

Mobile No.: 

Email id.:

	
	Level 6
	After 10 Hrs.
	Country Head Name
	Name: 

Office No.: 

Mobile No.: 

Email id.:

	Escalation Matrix for (i)Data Center – Facilities & Office Space Administration   (ii) Managed Services
	Severity
	Time
	Responsibility
	

	
	Level 1
	Immediate
	Facility Engineer / Admin. Executive/ Engineer – Managed Services
	Name: 

Office No.: 

Mobile No.: 

Email id.:

	
	Level 2
	After  2 Hrs.
	Facility Manager/ Engagement Manager for Managed Services
	Name: 

Office No.: 

Mobile No.: 

Email id.:

	
	Level 3
	After 4 Hrs.
	Senior Facility Manager/ Operations Incharge – Managed Services
	Name: 

Office No.: 

Mobile No.: 

Email id.:

	
	Level 4
	After 6 Hrs.
	Head of that DC Infrastructure/ Head of Managed Services
	Name: 

Office No.: 

Mobile No.: 

Email id.:

	
	Level 5
	After 8 Hrs.
	Executive Management 
	Name: 

Office No.: 

Mobile No.: 

Email id.:

	
	Level 6
	After 10 Hrs.
	Country Head Name, Office No., Mobile No. and email id.
	Name: 

Office No.: 

Mobile No.: 

Email id.:


· DCSP to submit similar escalation matrix for Managed Services.
· DCSP to submit the details of Onsite Help-desk.
Annexe 4.1.7: LIST OF DOCUMENTS TO BE SUBMITTED BY DCSP
1. Building Ownership: Registration Certificate or Lease Agreement as applicable.
2. Building Insurance: Copy of Insurance document
3. Building Structure: Seismic Compliance of the building
4. Building Design: 

a. Compliance Certificate for floor strength

b. Certificate of compliance from fire department 
c. Certificate indicating completion of termite treatment and pest control
d. Layout drawing indicating the overall campus

e. Layout drawing indicating the data center location, DG sets, UG Tank etc. 

f. Explosive License copy for UG storage tank

5. Interior Design
a. Fire Rating Certificate for Doors in Data Center

b. Fire Rating Certificate for Glass used in Data Center

c. Floor Loading Certificate for False Floor

d. Fire Rating Certificate for paints used. 

e. Interior layout indicating the data center, communications room (indicate fibre route and separate entry points of fibre), store room, unloading area, staging and other facilities. 

f. Data center layout indicating the vacant space intended to be allotted to UID

6. Electrical System

a. Clearance Certificate from Electrical Inspector. 

b. SLA with Fuel supplier. 

c. Single Line Diagram of the whole electrical scheme

d. Single Line Diagram from UPS and down stream indicating the redundancy

7. Other Services 

a. Layout indicating fire-escape routes and fire suppression approach.

b. Schematic diagram of air conditioning, WLDS, aspiration, CCTV, Access control, PA, Rodent repellent systems, fire detection and suppression system. 

8. Operations

a. Security operation process and procedures.

b. Material movement policy

c. Preventive Maintenance Schedule and Process

d. Breakdown / Emergency process

e. Fire evacuation procedure. 

f. Process and procedure for fire suppression system. 

g. Access issuance, governing and re-certification policy. 

h. SOP & ESOP of all critical equipments. 

i. Uptime reports of all equipments. 
9. Miscellaneous
a. Municipal receipts of all taxes paid

b. NOC for deploying CISF at the premises.

c. Certificate of fire management system
Annexe 4.1.8: RESPONSE SHEET
	Sl. 
	Check Points
	Complied

Yes/No
	Detailed Answers and Remarks

	A
	Architectural and Structural
	 
	 

	1
	Location
	
	

	2
	No. of storey’s in the Building
	 
	 

	3
	Age of the Building
	 
	 

	4
	Total Building area in Sqft 
	 
	 

	5
	Raised floor (Data Center) Area in Sqft
	 
	 

	6
	Is the building owned by the Service Provider?
	 
	 

	7
	Is the data center space owned by the Service Provider?
	 
	 

	8
	Is the building leased? If so for how many years?
	 
	 

	9
	Is the building insured?
	 
	 

	10
	What are the setback distances to neighboring structures?
	 
	 

	11
	Is the site surrounded by perimeter fencing? 
	 
	 

	12
	Is there adequate space for emergency vehicles, fire bids to access the building in case of emergencies?
	 
	 

	13
	Are there proper fire exits provided as per the statutory guidelines?
	 
	 

	14
	What is then distance to nearest airport and flight path?
	 
	 

	15
	What is the distance to nearest highway?
	 
	 

	16
	What is the distance to nearest railway station and line?
	 
	 

	17
	Is the building subjected to any potential flooding risk, especially to basement plant rooms?
	 
	 

	18
	Is the data centre subjected to any potential flooding risk?
	 
	 

	19
	Is the building situated on high ground?
	 
	 

	20
	What is the earthquake zone of the building location?
	 
	 

	21
	Is the building designed for earthquake?
	 
	 

	22
	Is the Data Center building stand-alone or is it shared?
	 
	 

	23
	Is the building protected from Lightening
	 
	 

	24
	Is the building protected from EMI & RFI
	 
	 

	25
	Are there any potentially hazardous facilities, operation, business or natural occurrence, such as petrochemical processing, prisons, toxic waste sites, gas pipeline, etc. If so, What is the distance?
	 
	 

	26
	Does the building have a unloading dock?
	 
	 

	27
	Structural floor load designed (kg/sqm)
	 
	 

	28
	Construction type (e.g. Beam-Column, Flat Slab etc.)
	 
	 

	29
	Height from true floor to underside of beam
	 
	 

	30
	Height from true floor to underside of slab
	 
	 

	31
	Are there any windows in the data centre?
	 
	 

	32
	Are there any water seepage in the data center from the time of commissioning
	 
	 

	33
	Is there any vapor barrier (membrane) built in to the wall to prevent moisture migration?
	 
	 

	34
	Is there any major electrical equipment directly above or below the data center space?
	 
	 

	35
	Are there any hazardous materials located on site or in the building (i.e. soil contamination, asbestos, etc.)?
	 
	 

	36
	Is there any false ceiling? (describe type)
	 
	 

	37
	Height of the raised floor from the true floor (mm)
	 
	 

	38
	Clear height between raised floor and ceiling / false ceiling
	 
	 

	39
	Load bearing capacity of raised floor (kg/sqm)
	 
	 

	40
	What is the type of raised floor installed?
	 
	 

	41
	What is total available space currently in Data Center?
	 
	 

	42
	Can cage be provided to separate from other clients?
	
	

	43
	Is the building treated for pest control?
	
	

	42
	Is the Data center treated for pest control
	 
	 

	43
	Are rodent repellents installed in the DC?
	
	

	44
	What is the make of the rodent repellents?
	
	

	B
	Electrical Systems
	
	

	1
	No. of incomers from the power supply company?
	
	

	2
	Are they from single or different sub-stations?
	
	

	3
	Capacity of each incomer
	
	

	4
	Redundancy of incomers
	
	

	5
	Are the cables laid in two different routes from outside into the building, and within the building?
	
	

	6
	How many transformers are installed?
	
	

	7
	What is the designed redundancy of transformers? (N, N+1…)
	
	

	8
	What is the capacity of the Transformer?
	
	

	9
	What is the type of Transformer?
	
	

	10
	What is the location of the transformer?
	
	

	11
	Is there space for expansion?
	
	

	12
	No. of DG sets installed. 
	
	

	13
	DG installed Capacity (kVA)
	
	

	14
	Fuel tank capacity (litres, & running hours at full load)
	
	

	15
	Location of generator
	
	

	16
	Is the generator shared with other clients in the building or dedicated?
	
	

	17
	What is the current load on the emergency generators?
	
	

	18
	What is the designed redundancy of generators (N, N+1….)
	
	

	19
	Is there space for adding generator in case it is required?
	
	

	20
	What is the redundancy of fuel pump/fuel pipe?
	
	

	21
	Are there any SLA signed with fuel refill company?
	
	

	22
	How many LT panels are installed?
	
	

	23
	Location of LT panels (if more than one, are they at separate locations?)
	
	

	24
	Are there spare breakers in main LT panel to serve our space?
	
	

	25
	What is make of UPS employed?
	
	

	26
	What is the UPS Capacity?
	
	

	27
	UPS Redundancy (N+1, N+N…..)
	
	

	28
	Location of UPS. Are they in single room?
	
	

	29
	No. of UPS installed. 
	
	

	30
	UPS Battery Make
	
	

	31
	Battery Type (eg. VRLA, SMF)
	
	

	32
	What is the battery backup duration in full load?
	
	

	33
	What is the type of earthing provided for UPS neutral? (Cu,GI)
	
	

	34
	Is the UPS system dedicated to UID space(s) or shared with other clients?
	
	

	35
	Are there any single point of failure?
	
	

	36
	Is any isolation transformer installed?
	
	

	37
	Indicate the power flow from the Isolation transformer
	
	

	38
	Total power required for the data centre
	
	

	39
	What is the size of the standard server rack?
	
	

	40
	What is the type of rack? 
	
	

	41
	What is the make of the server rack?
	
	

	42
	What is the designed power provision per rack (kVA)?
	
	

	43
	What is the designed power provision per Sqft (kW)?
	
	

	44
	What is the Maximum power available per rack (kVA)?
	
	

	45
	At what level the power consumption is monitored?
	
	

	46
	Is there a possibility of monitoring power consumption at the rack level
	
	

	47
	What is the no. of outlets provided in the Rack PDU?
	
	

	48
	Is MCB provided in the Rack PDU?
	
	

	49
	What is the rating of the MCB provided in the Rack PDU?
	
	

	50
	Does each rack have two sources of power?
	
	

	51
	Is any STS provided?
	
	

	52
	At what level is the STS provided? (UPS, Panel, Rack etc)
	
	

	53
	What is the configuration of neutral downstream of UPS?
	
	

	54
	What is the lighting level in the data center (Lux)
	
	

	55
	Is dedicated earthing provided for the data center?
	
	

	56
	Is Single Reference Grid provided in the data center?
	
	

	57
	Is the body earth separated from dedicated earth in the data center?
	
	

	58
	How is the body of the Rack earthed?
	
	

	59
	Does the earthing comply with IS code?
	
	

	60
	Are the power cable trays laid below the false floor?
	
	

	C
	Heat Ventilation and Air Conditioning
	
	

	1
	What is the temperature maintained in the data center?
	
	

	2
	What is the relative humidity maintained in the data center?
	
	

	3
	What is the type air conditioning used in DC? (CW/DX)
	
	

	4
	Precision Air Conditioning Manufacturer
	
	

	5
	What is the cooling design? (Overhead / Under floor)
	
	

	6
	What is the rating of the AC units? (Tr)
	
	

	7
	What is the designed redundancy?
	
	

	8
	What is the designed CFM for each rack?
	
	

	9
	What is the type of air filters employed?
	
	

	10
	What is the filtering capability? (microns)
	
	

	11
	Air delivery distance (from CRAC outlet to furthest point served in the data centre)
	
	

	12
	Is any floor slab (above or below) thermally insulated?
	
	

	13
	Is there any humidity control in the equipment?
	
	

	14
	At what location is the temperature and humidity measured in DC?
	
	

	15
	What is the type of air distribution grilles provided?
	
	

	16
	Are the grills provided with control dampers?
	
	

	17
	What is the location of the pipes laid inside the data center?
	
	

	18
	Are the pipes insulated within the data center?
	
	

	19
	What material is used for insulation?
	
	

	20
	What is precaution employed to detect leak in the pipelines?
	
	

	21
	Drainage philosophy- Gravity, pumping etc
	
	

	22
	Is the data centre provided with exhaust system?
	
	

	23
	Is there space to add additional AC units in the DC in case of requirement?
	
	

	24
	Main Central Plant Location
	
	

	25
	Plant Type (e.g. water-cooled chillers)
	
	

	26
	Number of units & capacity of each
	
	

	27
	Redundancy Designed (N, N+1...)
	
	

	28
	Outdoor Main Plant Location
	
	

	29
	Outdoor Type (e.g. open type cooling towers)
	
	

	30
	Outdoor number of units & capacity of each
	
	

	31
	Redundancy of Outdoor units (N+1?)
	
	

	32
	What is the expected Building Peak Cooling Load (TR)
	
	

	33
	How many pumps are installed? 
	
	

	34
	Redundancy configuration of pumps (N,N+1...)
	
	

	35
	Are there any single points of failure in the central plant system (e.g. common header; single switchboard; etc)
	
	

	36
	What is the water storage location and capacity?
	
	

	37
	What is the peak consumption of water?
	
	

	38
	Is the water storage separate for air conditioning, potable and fire extinguishing?
	
	

	39
	What system of air conditioning is adopted in office area?
	
	

	40
	What is the make of the system? (AHU, Packaged Units etc)
	
	

	41
	What is the quantity of fresh air supplied at each floor/area?
	
	

	42
	Is the fresh air preconditioned?
	
	

	43
	Are the AC ducts provided with fire dampers?
	
	

	44
	What is the location at which the fire dampers are provided?
	
	

	45
	Is the AC provided with controls in the office area?
	
	

	D
	Fire Alarm & Suppression System
	
	

	1
	Is the data center fire rated?
	
	

	2
	Is the data center provided with fire rated door?
	
	

	3
	Are openings in the walls properly sealed with fire sealants?
	
	

	4
	Are Fire detectors installed in the Building
	
	

	5
	What is the make of Fire Detectors?
	
	

	6
	What are the types of detectors employed? (Smoke, Heat etc.)
	
	

	7
	Are the fire detectors addressable type?
	
	

	8
	What cable is used for connecting the detectors?
	
	

	9
	Are the cables laid in conduits? 
	
	

	10
	What is the type of conduits employed?
	
	

	11
	Where is the fire panel located?
	
	

	12
	Is the DC Fire alarm system integrated with the building alarm system?
	
	

	13
	Is the alarm system hooked to the PA system?
	
	

	14
	Is the DC equipped with early smoke detection system?
	
	

	15
	What is the make of the system? (VESDA, HSSD, etc)
	
	

	16
	What is sampling frequency?
	
	

	17
	What is the type of fire extinguishing system adopted?
	
	

	18
	What gas is employed for fire suppression?
	
	

	19
	What is the design standard? (NFPA, etc)
	
	

	20
	Where is the gas cylinder bank located?
	
	

	21
	Where is the gas release panel installed?
	
	

	22
	Is the gas release panel integrated with fire panel?
	
	

	23
	In a gas flooding system, is there a method adopted to prevent excessive pressure build-up?
	
	

	24
	What is the estimated time to exhaust the gas released in the data center?
	
	

	25
	Is the data center provided with water sprinkler system?
	
	

	26
	Is the building provided with fire hydrant system?
	
	

	27
	What is the redundancy on the fire pump?
	
	

	28
	What is the capacity of the water storage for fire?
	
	

	29
	Are portable fire extinguishers provided?
	
	

	30
	What are the types of portable extinguishers?
	
	

	31
	Where are the portable extinguishers located?
	
	

	32
	How many fire exit staircase exists?
	
	

	33
	Are the exits as per building codes?
	
	

	E
	Security System
	
	

	1
	Does the campus have 24hr patrolling?
	
	

	2
	Does the building have 24hr patrolling?
	
	

	3
	Is it common security deployed for both building & data center?
	
	

	4
	Is any screening done for the bags and parcels ?
	
	

	5
	Are metal detectors used for screening?
	
	

	6
	Is the site surrounded by fencing?
	
	

	7
	What is the height of the perimeter fencing?
	
	

	8
	Are CCTV installed for monitoring the periphery?
	
	

	9
	What is the make of CCTV?
	
	

	10
	What is the type of CCTV?
	
	

	11
	Is external lighting sufficient to capture the pictures in CCTV?
	
	

	12
	No. of cameras for periphery monitoring
	
	

	13
	No. of cameras installed in the data center
	
	

	14
	Are the CCTV's monitored 24x7?
	
	

	15
	What is the access control system employed?
	
	

	16
	Does the data center have two levels of security?
	
	

	17
	What is the type of access for data center? (Finger, palm etc.)
	
	

	18
	What is the make of the access equipment?
	
	

	19
	Is the access and CCTV integrated with the building security system?
	
	

	20
	What is the software brand used for access control?
	
	

	21
	Is the data center provided with dedicated security room for monitoring?
	
	

	22
	What is the location of the dedicated monitoring room?
	
	

	F
	BMS System
	
	

	1
	Is the BMS employed in the building
	
	

	2
	Is the BMS of DC integrated with the BMS of the building
	
	

	3
	Confirm the list of equipments monitored through BMS
	
	

	 
	a) DG sets
	
	

	 
	b) Transformers
	
	

	 
	c) Chillers
	
	

	 
	d) AHU
	
	

	 
	e) Precision Air conditioners
	
	

	 
	f) Fire Alarm System
	
	

	 
	g) CCTV
	
	

	 
	h) Access Control system
	
	

	 
	i) Energy meters
	
	

	 
	Others (Specify)
	
	

	4
	BMS make installed
	
	

	5
	Is the BMS monitored 24x7
	
	

	6
	Who monitors the BMS?
	
	

	7
	What is the frequency of reports generated from BMS?
	
	

	8
	What is the backup duration of data stored of
	
	

	 
	a) Access logs
	
	

	 
	b) CCTV
	
	

	 
	c) Power consumption
	
	

	 
	d) Alarms generated
	
	

	9
	What is the system of escalation from BMS - SMS, Mails, etc
	
	

	G
	Network System
	
	

	1
	What is the area of Telkom / communication room?
	
	

	2
	Is a dedicated room provided for telecom / communication equipments?
	
	

	3
	How many service providers are hosted in the facility?
	
	

	4
	Name of the Internet Service Providers 
	
	

	5
	What is the capacity / bandwidth available on each ISP.
	
	

	6
	Is there space for installing additional racks for new service providers
	
	

	7
	What is size of type of racks provided? (Two post, Closed Rack, etc)
	
	

	8
	What is the size of the rack?
	
	

	9
	What is the make of the rack?
	
	

	10
	What is the designed power for the network rack?
	
	

	11
	How many cable paths are used to bring the fiber inside the communication room?
	
	

	12
	Are the data cable trays in data center laid below false floor?
	
	

	13
	What is the type of tray used for laying data cables?
	
	

	14
	What is the standard followed for network design and equipments?
	
	

	15
	Is it possible to supply, install, test and commission cables between the telecom room and network equipments?
	
	

	16
	Is it possible to supply, install, test and commission cables between the network racks and server racks?
	
	

	17
	Are separate battery back up provided for the equipments?
	
	

	18
	What is the cooling system employed?
	
	

	19
	What is the fire extinguishing system installed?
	
	

	20
	Does this room have access control?
	
	

	21
	Is the room monitored through surveillance system?
	
	

	H
	Office Space
	
	

	1
	What is the total office area?
	
	

	2
	What is the office space available for UID currently?
	
	

	3
	How many seats can be allotted on Day 1?
	
	

	4
	Are cabins provided in the office space?
	
	

	5
	What is the size of the table?
	
	

	6
	What is the size of the storage?
	
	

	7
	What is the designed area per person?
	
	

	8
	What is the lighting lux level?
	
	

	9
	What is the type of air conditioning installed?
	
	

	10
	What is the temperature maintained?
	
	

	11
	Is the office area provided with fire alarm system?
	
	

	12
	What is the extinguishing system? (Sprinkler, portable, etc)
	
	

	13
	Is the office provided with rodent repellent system?
	
	

	14
	Is the office being allotted to UID have separate access?
	
	

	15
	Is it possible to install access system for UID in the office area?
	
	

	16
	How many UPS power points are provided per workstation?
	
	

	17
	How many LAN points are provided per workstation?
	
	

	18
	Are telephones provided for each workstation?
	
	

	19
	Is it possible to provide dedicated telephone per workstation?
	
	

	20
	Is the office area provided with emergency lights?
	
	

	21
	Are there any meeting rooms?
	
	

	22
	What is the seating capacity of the meeting room?
	
	

	23
	Is video conference available?
	
	

	24
	Can UID utilize this facility? 
	
	

	25
	What will be the process and procedure?
	
	

	26
	Is cafeteria / pantry on the same floor?
	
	

	27
	What is the location of the cafeteria?
	
	

	28
	What is the seating capacity of the cafeteria?
	
	

	29
	Is cooking allowed in the cafeteria?
	
	

	30
	Is adequate space available for extension of the office?
	
	

	31
	If no, what is the alternate plan?
	
	

	32
	Is there a fire exit in the office area? 
	
	

	33
	What is the parking space available for UID?
	
	


Important Note: This checklist will be used by the Purchaser or it’s authorized representative/agency for reviewing the proposed site for Data Center as mentioned in Clause 31.3. (iii) Section II.
Annexe 4.1.9: DETAILS OF LITIGATION (S)
Details of litigation(s) the Bidder is currently involved in, or has been involved in, for the last three years:

	Party in dispute with:
	

	Year of initiation of dispute:
	

	Detailed description of dispute:
	

	Resolution / Arrangement arrived at (if concluded):
	


Witness:





Bidder:

Signature   
------------------------


Signature 
------------------------

Name  

------------------------
              
Name 

------------------------

Address 
------------------------                          
Designation
------------------------

                                  




Company
------------------------

Date        
------------------------


Date

------------------

Annexe 4.1.10: STATEMENT OF DEVIATIONS FROM GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
Dear Sirs,  

Following are the deviations and variations from General Terms & Conditions for “Hiring of Data Center Space & Facilities for Unique Identification Authority of India at Bengaluru” against Bid document. These deviations and variations are exhaustive.  Except these deviations and variations, the entire work shall be performed as per your requirements and documents. 

	Sl.
	Section No.
	Sub Clause
	Brief Narration
	Bidder's Response

(Statement of Deviation & Variation)

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	


Witness:





Bidder:

Signature   
------------------------


Signature 
------------------------

Name  

------------------------
              
Name 

------------------------

Address 
------------------------                          
Designation
------------------------

                                  




Company
------------------------

Date        
------------------------


Date

-----------------------

Annexe 4.1.11: STATEMENT OF DEVIATIONS FROM SCHEDULE REQUIREMENTS 
Dear Sirs,  

Following are the deviations and variations from Schedule of Requirements for “Hiring of Data Center Space & Facilities for Unique Identification Authority of India at Bengaluru” against Bid document. These deviations and variations are exhaustive.  Except these deviations and variations, the entire work shall be performed as per your requirements and documents. 

	Sl.
	Section No.
	Sub Clause
	Brief Narration
	Bidder's Response

(Statement of Deviation & Variation)

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	


Witness:





Bidder:

Signature   
------------------------


Signature 
------------------------

Name  

------------------------
              
Name 

------------------------

Address 
------------------------                          
Designation
------------------------

                                  




Company
------------------------

Date        
------------------------


Date

-----------------------

Annexe 4.2.1: COMMERCIAL BID
Bid Particulars for Bid No. - D – 11018/22/10/Addendum A – UIDAI/ IT
	1
	Name of the Bidder
	

	2
	Address of the Bidder
	

	3
	Bidder's bid number and date
	

	4
	Name of the person to whom all references shall be made regarding this bid
	

	5
	Designation of the person to whom all references shall be made regarding this bid
	

	6
	Address of the person to whom all references shall be made regarding this bid

	

	7
	Telephone No. (with STD Code)
	

	b8
	E-Mail of the contact person:
	

	9
	Fax No. (with STD Code)
	


Witness:





Bidder:

Signature   
------------------------


Signature 
------------------------

Name  

------------------------
              
Name 

------------------------

Address 
------------------------                          
Designation
------------------------

                                  




Company
------------------------

Date        
------------------------


Date

------------------------

Annexe 4.2.2: COMMERCIAL BID LETTER
(Please see Clause 7 of Section II - Instructions to Bidders)

 COMMERCIAL BID LETTER
To, 

      The Director General and Mission Director  

      UIDAI, Planning Commission,

      3rd Floor, Parliament Street  

      New Delhi – 110001 

Sir, 

Sub: “Hiring of Data Center Space & Facilities for Unique Identification Authority of India at Bengaluru”
             Ref:  Bid document D – 11018/22/10/Addendum A – UIDAI/IT
1. We, the undersigned Bidders, having read and examined in detail all the bidding documents with respect to Leasing, Hosting, Maintenance & Management of Data Centre Space and Facilities for Unique Identification Authority of India (UIDAI) at Bengaluru, do hereby propose to provide services as specified in the bid document.
2. PRICE AND VALIDITY 
2.1. All the prices mentioned in our bid are in accordance with the terms as specified in the bidding documents.  All the prices and other terms and conditions of this bid are valid for a period of 120 calendar days from the date of opening of the bids. 

2.2. We are an Indian Company and do hereby confirm that our bid prices include all taxes including income tax and professional tax. 

2.3. We have studied the clause relating to Indian Income Tax and hereby declare that if any in-come tax, surcharge on Income Tax, Professional and any other corporate Tax in altercated under the law, we shall pay the same. 

3. UNIT RATES
3.1. We have indicated in the relevant schedules enclosed, the unit rates for the purpose of on account of payment as well as for price adjustment in case of any increase to / decrease from the scope of work under the contract. 

4. BID SECURITY 
4.1. We have enclosed a bid security in the proforma as per the bid security form in the form of a bank guarantee for a sum of Rs. __________________ ____________________________________________. This bid security is liable to be forfeited in accordance with the provisions of bid documents. 

5. DEVIATIONS 
5.1. We declare that all the services shall be performed strictly in accordance with the bid documents except for the variations and deviations, all of which have been detailed out exhaustively in the following statement, irrespective of whatever has been stated to the contrary anywhere else in our bid.
5.2. Further we agree that additional conditions, if any, found in the bid documents, other than those stated in deviation schedule, shall not be given effect to. 

6. BID PRICING 
6.1. We further confirm that the prices stated in our bid are in accordance with your Instruction to Bidders included in bidding documents. 
7. BID PRICE 
8.1. We declare that our bid prices are for the entire scope of the work as specified in the Schedule of Requirements and bid documents. These prices are indicated in Annexe 4.2.3 attached with our bid as part of the bid. 

8. CONTRACT PERFORMANCE SECURITY 
9.1. We hereby declare that in case the contract is awarded to us, we shall submit the contract performance guarantee bond in the form prescribed at Appendix B of Section VI as specified in Clause 33 of Section III. 

9. We hereby declare that our bid is made in good faith, without collusion or fraud and the information contained in the bid is true and correct to the best of our knowledge and belief. 

10. We understand that our bid is binding on us and that you are not bound to accept a Bid you receive. 

11. We confirm that no Technical deviations are attached here with this commercial offer.
Thanking you,








Yours faithfully,








(Signature of the Bidder)








Printed Name








Designation








Seal.

Date:

Place:

Business Address:

Witness:





Bidder:

Signature   
------------------------


Signature 
------------------------

Name  

------------------------
              
Name 

------------------------

Address 
------------------------                          
Designation
------------------------

                                  




Company
------------------------

Date        
------------------------


Date

------------------------
Annexe 4.2.3a: DETAILED COST SHEET – Recurring Cost
	Sl.No
	Particulars
	Unit
	Qty
	Unit  Rate per month   (INR)
	Amount per month  (INR)
	Taxes per month  (INR)     
	Total Amount per month (INR)

	 
	 
	 
	 
	
	(6) =(4)*(5)
	
	(8)=[(6)+(7)]

	(1)
	(2)
	(3)
	(4)
	(5)
	(6)
	(7)
	(8)

	A
	Recurring Cost                                                                                                                                                                                           

	A1
	Rental charges for DC space (Year 1)
	Sqft
	2000
	 
	 
	 
	 

	
	Rental charges for DC space for first extension of Six months
	Sqft
	2000
	 
	 
	 
	 

	
	Rental charges for DC space for second extension of Six months
	Sqft
	2000
	 
	 
	 
	 

	
	Rental charges for DC space for third extension of Six months
	Sqft
	2000
	 
	 
	 
	 

	A2
	Rental charges for Office Space including power, AC etc for the 1st years
	Sqft
	600
	 
	 
	 
	 

	
	Rental charges for Office Space including power, AC etc for first extension of six months
	Sqft
	600
	 
	 
	 
	 

	
	Rental charges for Office Space including power, AC etc for second extension of six months
	Sqft
	600
	 
	 
	 
	 

	
	Rental charges for Office Space including power, AC etc for third extension of six months
	Sqft
	600
	 
	 
	 
	 

	A3
	Rental charges Telco / Comm. Room for the Year 1
	Sqft
	100
	 
	 
	 
	 

	
	Rental charges Telco / Comm. Room for first extension of six months.
	Sqft
	100
	 
	 
	 
	 

	
	Rental charges Telco / Comm. Room for second extension of six months.
	Sqft
	100
	 
	 
	 
	 

	
	Rental charges Telco / Comm. Room for third extension of six months.
	Sqft
	100
	 
	 
	 
	 

	A4
	Rental charges for DCSP supplied Full Size Fire retardant Filing Cabinet for media storage for the first year
	No.
	1
	 
	 
	 
	 

	
	Rental charges for Full Size Fire retardant Filing Cabinet for media storage for the first extension of 6 months
	No.
	1
	 
	 
	 
	 

	
	Rental charges for Full Size Fire retardant Filing Cabinet for media storage for the second extension of 6 months
	No.
	1
	 
	 
	 
	 

	
	Rental charges for Full Size Fire retardant Filing Cabinet for media storage for the third extension of 6 months
	No.
	1
	 
	 
	 
	 

	A5
	Rental charges for store room for the 1st Year
	Sqft
	100
	 
	 
	 
	 

	
	Rental charges for store room for the first extension of six months.
	Sqft
	100
	 
	 
	 
	 

	
	Rental charges for store room for the second extension of six months.
	Sqft
	100
	 
	 
	 
	 

	
	Rental charges for store room for the third extension of six months.
	Sqft
	100
	 
	 
	 
	 

	A6
	Any other recurring costs not covered in A1 to A5 (please provide precise brief description)
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	A7
	Any other recurring costs not covered in A1 to A5 (please provide precise brief description)
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 


Annexe 4.2.3b: DETAILED COST SHEET – One Time Fixed Cost

	  
	Particulars
	Unit
	Qty
	Unit  Rate    (INR)
	Amount   (INR)
	Taxes  (INR)      
	Total Amount  (INR)

	 
	 
	 
	 
	
	(6) =(4)*(5)
	
	(8)=[(6)+(7)]

	(1)
	(2)
	(3)
	(4)
	(5)
	(6)
	(7)
	(8)

	B
	One Time Fixed Cost                                                                                                                                                               

	B1
	Server Racks 600mm x 1000mm
	Nos
	40
	 
	 
	 
	 

	B2
	Network Racks 800mm x 1000mm
	Nos
	6
	 
	 
	 
	 

	B3
	Comm. Racks (2post racks)
	Nos
	2
	 
	 
	 
	 

	B4.1
	Supply and Installation of Cage for 2000 sq. feet of DC space
	Sq. feet
	Lumpsum
	 
	 
	 
	 

	B5
	Access system
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	1. Palm Geometry for entry and proximity reader for exit in the Caged area in DC
	Set
	2
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	3. Proximity reader for entry and push button for exit in the Office area, communication Room and Store Room
	Set
	3
	 
	 
	 
	 

	B6
	Supply, Installation, Testing and Commissioning of Structured Fiber Cabling

	 
	1. Design, Implementation and minimum 15 years certification of Structured Fiber cabling for count of ports as indicated
	Set
	960
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	2. Supply of Fiber Patch Cords 3 meters as per the quantity indicated
	Set
	960
	 
	 
	 
	 

	B7
	Supply, Installation, Testing and Commissioning of Structured Copper Cabling

	 
	1. Design, Implementation and minimum 15 years certification of Structured Copper cabling for count of ports as indicated
	Set
	960
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	2. Supply of Copper Patch Cords 3 meters as per the quantity indicated
	Set
	960
	 
	 
	 
	 

	B8
	Other one time fixed cost like 32A circuit provision (please provide precise brief description)
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 B9
	Other one time fixed cost (please provide precise brief description)
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	Total (B) 
	 


Annexe 4.2.3c: DETAILED COST SHEET – Variable Recurring Cost

	Sl.No
	Particulars
	Unit
	Qty
	Unit  Rate per month   (INR)
	Amount per month  (INR)
	Taxes per month  (INR)    
	Total Amount per month (INR)

	 
	 
	 
	 
	
	(6) =(4)*(5)
	
	(8)=[(6)+(7)]

	(1)
	(2)
	(3)
	(4)
	(5)
	(6)
	(7)
	(8)

	C1
	Variable Recurring Cost for Power                                                                                                                                                           

	C1.1
	Power charges for 16 lakhs units for Year1
	kWh
	1600000
	 
	 
	 
	 

	C1.2
	Power charges for 16 lakhs units for first extension of 6 months.
	kWh
	1600000
	 
	 
	 
	 

	C1.3
	Power charges for 16 lakhs units for second extension of 6 months.
	kWh
	1600000
	 
	 
	 
	 

	C1.4
	Power charges for 16 lakhs units for third extension of 6 months.
	kWh
	1600000
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 


	Sl.No
	Particulars
	Unit
	Qty
	Unit  Rate per month   (INR)
	Amount per month  (INR)
	Taxes per month  (INR)    
	Total Amount per month (INR)

	 
	 
	 
	 
	
	(6) =(4)*(5)
	
	(8)=[(6)+(7)]

	(1)
	(2)
	(3)
	(4)
	(5)
	(6)
	(7)
	(8)

	C2
	Variable Recurring Cost for Bandwidth                                                                                                                                                       

	C2.1
	Bandwidth charges for 100 Mbps burstable to 300 Mbps by provider 1 for the 1st year
	Mbps
	100
	 
	 
	 
	 

	C2.2
	Bandwidth charges for 100 Mbps burstable to 300 Mbps by provider 1 for the first extension of 6 months
	Mbps
	100
	 
	 
	 
	 

	C2.3
	Bandwidth charges for 100 Mbps burstable to 300 Mbps by provider 1 for the second extension of 6 months
	Mbps
	100
	 
	 
	 
	 

	C2.4
	Bandwidth charges for 100 Mbps burstable to 300 Mbps by provider 1 for the third extension of 6 months
	Mbps
	100
	 
	 
	 
	 

	C2.5
	Bandwidth charges for 200 Mbps burstable to 500 Mbps by provider 1 for the 1st year
	Mbps
	200
	 
	 
	 
	 

	C2.6
	Bandwidth charges for 200 Mbps burstable to 500 Mbps by provider 1 for the first extension of six months
	Mbps
	200
	 
	 
	 
	 

	C2.7
	Bandwidth charges for 200 Mbps burstable to 500 Mbps by provider 1 for the second extension of six months
	Mbps
	200
	 
	 
	 
	 

	C2.8
	Bandwidth charges for 200 Mbps burstable to 500 Mbps by provider 1 for the third extension of six months
	Mbps
	200
	 
	 
	 
	 

	C2.9
	Bandwidth charges for 500 Mbps burstable to 1 Gbps by provider 1 for the 1st year
	Mbps
	500
	 
	 
	 
	 

	C2.10
	Bandwidth charges for 500 Mbps burstable to 1 Gbps by provider 1 for the first extension of six months.
	Mbps
	500
	 
	 
	 
	 

	C2.11
	Bandwidth charges for 500 Mbps burstable to 1 Gbps by provider 1 for the second extension of six months.
	Mbps
	500
	 
	 
	 
	 

	C2.12
	Bandwidth charges for 500 Mbps burstable to 1 Gbps by provider 1 for the third extension of six months.
	Mbps
	500
	 
	 
	 
	 

	C2.13
	Bandwidth charges for 100 Mbps burstable to 300 Mbps by provider 2 for the 1st year
	Mbps
	100
	 
	 
	 
	 

	C2.14
	Bandwidth charges for 100 Mbps burstable to 300 Mbps by provider 2 for the first extension of six months
	Mbps
	100
	 
	 
	 
	 

	C2.15
	Bandwidth charges for 100 Mbps burstable to 300 Mbps by provider 2 for the second extension of six months
	Mbps
	100
	 
	 
	 
	 

	C2.16
	Bandwidth charges for 100 Mbps burstable to 300 Mbps by provider 2 for the third extension of six months
	Mbps
	100
	 
	 
	 
	 

	C2.17
	Bandwidth charges for 200 Mbps burstable to 500 Mbps by provider 2 for the 1st year
	Mbps
	200
	 
	 
	 
	 

	C2.18
	Bandwidth charges for 200 Mbps burstable to 500 Mbps by provider 2 for the first extension of six months.
	Mbps
	200
	 
	 
	 
	 

	C2.19
	Bandwidth charges for 200 Mbps burstable to 500 Mbps by provider 2 for the second extension of six months.
	Mbps
	200
	
	
	
	

	C2.20
	Bandwidth charges for 200 Mbps burstable to 500 Mbps by provider 2 for the third extension of six months.
	Mbps
	200
	 
	 
	 
	 

	C2.21
	Bandwidth charges for 500 Mbps burstable to 1 Gbps by provider 2 for the 1st year
	Mbps
	500
	 
	 
	 
	 

	C2.22
	Bandwidth charges for 500 Mbps burstable to 1 Gbps by provider 2 for the first extension of six months.
	Mbps
	500
	 
	 
	 
	 

	C2.23
	Bandwidth charges for 500 Mbps burstable to 1 Gbps by provider 2 for the second extension of six months.
	Mbps
	500
	 
	 
	 
	 

	C2.24
	Bandwidth charges for 500 Mbps burstable to 1 Gbps by provider 2 for the third extension of six months.
	Mbps
	500
	 
	 
	 
	 


	Sl.No
	Particulars
	Unit
	Qty
	Unit  Rate per month   (INR)
	Amount per month  (INR)
	Taxes per month  (INR)    
	Total Amount per month (INR)

	 
	 
	 
	 
	
	(6) =(4)*(5)
	
	(8)=[(6)+(7)]

	(1)
	(2)
	(3)
	(4)
	(5)
	(6)
	(7)
	(8)

	 
	Other Variable Costs if any

	C3
	Any other Variable Recurring Cost (please provide precise brief description)
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	C4
	Any other Variable Recurring Cost (please provide precise brief description)
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 


Annexe 4.2.3d: DETAILED COST SHEET – Unit Rate Cost

	Sl.No
	Particulars
	Unit
	Qty
	Unit  Rate   (INR)
	Amount     (INR)
	Taxes      (INR)       
	Total Amount (INR)

	 
	 
	 
	 
	
	(6) =(4)*(5)
	
	(8)=[(6)+(7)]

	(1)
	(2)
	(3)
	(4)
	(5)
	(6)
	(7)
	(8)

	D
	Unit Rate Cost (for the purpose of change order if any)

	D1
	Fiber Structured Cabling additional ports
	Per port
	1
	 
	 
	 
	 

	D2
	Copper Structured Cabling additional ports
	Per port
	1
	 
	 
	 
	 

	D3
	Additional Fiber Patch Cord
	Per Cord
	1
	 
	 
	 
	 

	D4
	Additional Copper Patch Cord
	Per Cord
	1
	 
	 
	 
	 

	D5
	Server Racks 600mm x 1000mm
	Nos.
	1
	 
	 
	 
	 

	D6
	Network Racks 800mm x 1000mm
	Nos.
	1
	 
	 
	 
	 

	D7
	Comm. Racks (2 post racks)
	Nos.
	1
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 


Annexe 4.2.3e: DETAILED COST SHEET – Managed Services

	Sl.No
	Resources
	Numbers
	Unit  Rate per month   (INR)
	Amount per month  (INR)    
  (5)=(3)*(4)
	Taxes per month  (INR)   
	Total Amount per Year (INR)    

  (7)=(5)+(6)*12

	(1)
	(2)
	(3)
	(4)
	(5)
	(6)
	(7)

	1
	Operation and Maintenance - UIDAI Tech Office

	 
	Shift Manager
	3
	 
	 
	 
	 

	
	Inventory Manager
	1 (across Shifts)
	 
	 
	 
	 

	
	Electrician
	1 (across Shifts)
	 
	 
	 
	 

	2
	Operation and Maintenance - Data Center

	 
	Network engineer
	2
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	Storage engineer
	4
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	System administrator
	10
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	Database administrator
	4
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	Application administrator
	6
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	Security engineer
	4
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	NOC engineer
	4
	 
	 
	 
	 

	
	Service engineer
	8
	
	
	
	

	
	Quality Assurance staff
	2
	
	
	
	

	3
	No. of seats in Non DC (Office Space)

	 
	Seats with Telephone Connection, PC covering the following minimum configuration: Intel Core 2 Duo processor, 2 GB RAM, 300 GB HDD, 15" Colour TFT Monitor, Keyboard, mouse, etc. with OS as Windows XP or higher version and MS Office 2007.
	15
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 


Annexe 4.2.3f: DETAILED COST SHEET - NOTES

Note:- 
1. The variable recurring cost (power) shall be paid on actual consumption measured on the meter installed on the PDU/UPS dedicated to UIDAI

2. The rates quoted for Power component for the first year shall be fixed. UIDAI reserves the right to renegotiate the power component rates for the subsequent period of contract extension keeping the prevalent Industry standards at that time.  

3. The bandwidth also shall be paid as per actual usage. It will be computed based on monitoring at interval of 5 mins each over 24 hours period and will be calculated on monthly basis for 95th percentile of the usage across the month.

4. The payment for structured cabling shall be on actual no. of ports commissioned.

5. Please indicate bandwidth charges as per Annexure 4.2.3c. Under any of the options, the technology should support burstability beyond 1 Gbps for each of the two providers.

6. The rates for bandwidth will be fixed for the first one year and UIDAI reserves the right to negotiate the rates thereafter. DCSP has to offer prices to UIDAI as the most preferred Customer Status.

7. The initial contract shall be signed for one year. The same shall be extendable in steps of six months each.
8. UIDAI will evaluate the commercial bids in respect of managed services on the basis of requirement assessment arrived by the UIDAI in terms of number of resources required. UIDAI will evaluate the cost of managed services on the basis of unit rates quoted by the bidder in Section 4.2.3e in respect of each resource.
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